BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS S COUNTY, M

- DOCUMENT #202300275
REGULAR MEETING | 04/6123  09:24:57 AM
AGENDA | 1 of 1
April 11, 2023 BY Brenda Green
9:00 a.m. -
1. Callto order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of agenda and minutes
4. Hospital Report
5. Discussion/Possible Action Items
i.  Resolution 2023-36 Amistad/Hayden Fire NMFA Loan Application
ii.  Subdivision Exemption - Rainbow Ranch
iii.  Strategic Planning Review
iv.  Approval of Bills
v.  Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
vi.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
vii.  County Travel Requests
viii. = Budget Hearing

10:00 a.m. Citizen’s Forum
CUCEDP Director - Lynette Keeth
NMSU Extension - Leigh Ann Marez and Talisha Valdez
Clayton Fire and Rescue - Chief Drumm
Des Moines Senior Center - Kelly Ricks

RN e

County Manager Report

Road Superintendent

Fire Coordinator/Emergency Manager Report
Elected Officials Reports

Adjourn

As of 4/6/2023

Next Meeting May 9, 2023 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
March 14, 2023

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson Assessor Hollie Sandoval
Sheriff Curtis Skaggs Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence HR Cheryl Garcia
GUESTS:

Tammie Stump — CEO, Union County General Hospital
Melissa Prante — CFO, Union County General Hospital
Amanda Boggs — CNO, Union County General Hospital
Talisha Valdez — Union County Extension Agent

Kylie Armstrong — Union County Extension Program Assistant

At 9:02 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of February21, 2023.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Stump, CEQ, reported on statistics for February. Before the meeting, the “County Commissioner
Monthly Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital, Tammie Stump, CEO, March 14, 2023”, was
distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Provider
Recruitment Update; Financial Assistance/Compliance Update; Business Office/Revenue Cycle Update;
Compliance; Radiology; Plant Services; Therapy Services; Pharmacy; Laboratory; Nursing; Social Work
Consults; Home Health; Swing Bed; Union County/Des Moines Health Centers; IT;
HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank 3000 gallon/Grade Survey; Legislative Update.

Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on financials for January. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems, Inc.
Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary, 7" Month FYE 2023”, and, the “Clayton
Health Systems February 28, 2023 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending January
31, 2023”, was distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the
following): Key Statistics; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.



DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

RESOLUTION 2023-25 — BAR SPECIAL REVENUE REFD FIRE APPARATUS
A proposed resolution authorizing GRT special fund (600) (DFA#29900) budget increase.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-25, GRT Special Fund (600) (DFA #29900) Budget
Increase. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

SUBDIVISION EXEMPTIONS - BJ WARD

A proposed subdivision ordinance claim of exemption presented for approval by Bobbie J. Ward, located in
Section 23, T27N, R36E.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Subdivision Ordinance Claim of Exemption presented by Bobbie J.
Ward. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

AMISTAD/HAYDEN FIRE NMFA LOAN

A proposed loan from New Mexico Finance Authority for the purpose of purchasing a new Brush Truck by
Amistad/Hayden Fire Department.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Manager Thompson moving forward with the NMFA loan for
purchase of the Brush Truck by the Amistad/Hayden Fire Department. Commissioner Miller seconded. There
was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

There were no items presented for disposition.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE — APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no items presented for approval.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS

Mgr. Thompson will attend a NMCIA Board meeting the end of March, Assessor Sandoval and Chief Deputy
Newton will attend an Assessors Retreat the end of March, Commissioner Kiesling will attend a NEEDO
meeting next week. All travel approved.

BUDGET HEARING

Mgr. Thompson gave a brief overview of the upcoming process, and asked that department heads return their
preliminary budget requests to her prior to next month’s meeting.

At 9:55 a.m., the meeting recessed for attendance of the Joint Communications meeting.
2



At 10:52 a.m., the meeting resumed.

CITIZEN’S FORUM

Talisha Valdez, Union County Extension Agent, and Kylie Armstrong, Program Assistant, gave a presentation on
the various programs Extension offers to the community. Iltems covered included the following (but not
limited to the following): Mission Statement; Ag Program; 4-H Programming; Goals.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $211,491.19 were presented for review.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills in the amount of $211,491.19. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

At 11:28 a.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to go into Executive Session Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-
15-1 (H) 2 — Limited Personnel Matters. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion.
VOTE: Commissioner Miller — YES, Commissioner Vincent — YES, Chairman Kiesling — YES. Motion carried.

At 11:58 a.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to come out of Executive Session, and affirmed that matters
discussed in the closed session were limited only to those specified in the motion for closure. No action was
taken during the closed session. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
Commissioner Vincent — YES, Commissioner Miller — YES, Chairman Kiesling — YES. Motion carried.

COMPENSATION DEPUTY CLERK

Commissioner Vincent made a motion to approve a starting salary for the Deputy Clerk position above the
mid-point, according to the Union County Salary Study. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further
discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT

Road Superintendent Kear was unable to attend the meeting.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Needed items for the upcoming
Strategic Planning Retreat; Proposed Prairie Chicken Resolution; Proposed new dates for the June and July
commission meetings, June 20 and July 18.

FIRE COORDINATOR/EMERGENCY MANAGER REPORT

Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence gave his report during the Joint Communications meeting earlier in the
day.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS



Clerk Green gave an overview of legislation that most likely will pass, and how it will affect elections in Union
County specifically.

Assessor Sandoval reported that Notice of Values will mail out March 30™, and the protest period ends May
1st,

ADJOURN: At 12:22 p.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 11, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. The
next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 13, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



Clayton Health Systems, Inc

Union County General Consolidated

KEY STATISTICS

8th Month FYE 2023

Executive Financial Summary

Unaudited

02/28/23 02/28/23 YTD YTD YTD
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Total Admissions 13 16 29 141 (42)
Total Patient Days 83 87 484 679 (99)
Average Length of Stay Total 6.38 5.44 4.89 4.82 (0.07)
Total Emergency Room Visits 115 161 1,262 1,291 (29)
Outpatient Visits (NOT CLINIC) 431 629 4,048 5,034 (986)
Total Surgeries 4 4 25 29 (4)
Total Gl Procedures 4 7 45 58 (13)
STATEMENTOFREVENVEANDBXPENSESYD
02/28/23 02/28/23 YTD YTD YTD
REPORTED IN THOUSANDS ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Revenue:
Gross Patient Revenues $1,262 $1,793 $11,573 $14,341 (2,768)
Deductions from Revenue (505) (784) (4,595) (6,286) 1,691
Net Patient Revenues 757 1,009 6,978 8,055 (1,077)
Other Revenue 297 295 2,260 2,459 (199)
Total Net Revenues 1,054 1,304 9,238 10,514 (1,276)
Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits 599 704 5,306 5,636 330
Professional Fees 46 47 361 377 16
Purchased Services 92 113 924 902 (22)
Supply Expenses 78 128 830 1,026 196
Other Operating Expenses 288 237 2,014 1,870 (144)
Depreciation & Interest Expense 65 74 522 586 64
Total Expenses 1,168 1,303 9,957 10,397 440
OPERATING MARGIN (114) 1 (719) 117 (836)
NET MARGIN ($114) $1 ($719) $117 ($836)
EBIDA ($49) $75 ($197) $703 ($900)

Audited
Unaudited 02/28/23 02/28/22 06/30/22
ASSETS
Current Assets $2,519 $4,753 $5,976
Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) 9,669 10,032 8,925
Other Assets 794 1,188 925
Total Unrestricted Assets 12,982 15,973 17,527
Assets Whose Use is Limited 1,886 1,835 1,530
Total Assets $14,868 $17,808 $19,057
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities $1,414 $2,589 $3,887
Debt Borrowings, net of current 2,051 2,450 2,503
Total Liabilities 3,465 5,039 6,390
Net Position 11,403 12,769 12,667
Total Liabilities and Net Position $14,868 $17,808 $19,057

BALANCE SHEET




CLAYTON HEALTH SYSTEMS
MARCH 22, 2023 MOR
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period Ending February 28, 2023

INCOME STATEMENT:

O NG kWM

Gross patient revenue for February is $1.26M; $531k < budget; $167k < PY.
Total net patient revenue for the month, after CA was $757k.

Total other revenue for the month is $213k.

County tax subsidy revenue is a true up to match the County at $84k.

Total MTD net operating revenue is $1.1M; $250k< budget; $158k < PY.
Operating expenses for the month are $1.2M; $135k < budget; $48k < PY.
Operating loss of $114k and EBIDA loss of $49k.

YTD, we have an operating loss of $719k and EBIDA loss of $197k.

YTD Budget to Actual Variances is as follows:

Gross Patient Revenue is under budget by $2.7M.

Total Net Operating Revenues are under our YTD budget by $1.1M.

Total Operating Expenses are under YTD budget by $440k.

Salary/Benefits are under budget YTD by $330k.

Professional fees/Purchased Services are over budget by $6k.

Pharmacy, Medical, Other Supplies are under budget by $196k.

Other operating expenses (postage, subscriptions, dues, licenses, taxes,
maintenance, lease, utilities, travel, and education) are over budget by $144k.
Includes physician recruiting, audit invoices and 340B management fees.
Depreciation and Interest are under budget by $64k.

BALANCE SHEET:

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

UCGH had cash and cash equivalents of $577k.
February had CD balances total $928k.

AR Mill Levy and GRT balance $241k.

Net Patient AR is $1.57M.

AP Manual accruals is $75k.

CR for 2021 has an estimate of $9k receivable.
CR for 2022 has an estimated receivable of $184k.
February Days Cash on Hand is 15 days.



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-36

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A COMPLETED APPLICATION
FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL TO THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY.

WHEREAS, the County of Union ("Governmental Unit") is a qualified entity under the
New Mexico Finance Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, NMSA 1978 ("Act"), and
the County of Union ("Governing Body") is authorized to borrow funds and/or issue bonds for
financing of public projects for benefit of the Governmental Unit; and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Finance Authority ("Authority") has instituted a program
for financing of projects from the public project revolving fund created under the Act and has
developed an application procedure whereby the Governing Body may submit an application
("Application") for financial assistance from the Authority for public projects; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body intends to purchase a wildland apparatus for
Amistad/Hayden Fire Department ("Project") for the benefit of the Governmental unit and its
citizens; and

WHEREAS, the application prescribed by the Authority has been completed and
submitted to the Governing Body and this resolution approving submission of the completed
Application to the Authority for its consideration and review is required as part of the
Application.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE County of
Union:

Section 1. That all action (not consistent with the provision hereof) heretofore taken by
the Governing body and the officers and employees thereof directed toward the Application and
the Project, be and the same is hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 2. That the completed Application submitted to the Governing Body, be and the
same is hereby approved and confirmed.

Section 3. That the officers and employees of the Governing Body are hereby directed
and requested to submit the completed Application to the Authority for its review, and are further
authorized to take such other action as may be requested by the Authority in its consideration and
review of the Application and to further proceed with arrangements for financing the Project.



Section 4. All acts and resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby rescinded,
annulled and repealed.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSES APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11 day of April, 2023.

GOVERNING BODY

By

Clayton Kiesling
Commission Chair

(Seal)

ATTEST:

Brenda Green
County Clerk



\\../.1/ T =
.
/ = \ ANawd0and
No %ﬁg s_,w,_ﬁ% W sy IMINTNL
AN Ni_zz«: ol w &..8 sas
) NI k.m>z_ 0 &:3 dnana®
NQLL V00 /

N
/ ~ do13Aadg
|
» A w Y 4
\\\.

/ alla
JINAA

\”zzomu 3dds Nane)

ba&;ws

m (e
aung o Nyl
VLN awt aaaingay e
4N 9NIS00H 2nd <21A435 % #0123
t.zzissm

—
mPg &z.iumﬁa 50 V-
a1



8%"

65"

6

9c-

89

89"
S6°
9L~
LL”
S8°
6¢"°

80
66

00°

00"

SL”

€6°

0T~

L6T

69T

‘TC

€6C
A
89
89
STT
[43

‘99
‘TE

SCTT

0008

Junowy

T

86C8¢C
86C8C
86C8¢C

0658¢C
#0d

:obedg

£202€0TOY

€20CEOTOY

9L0C%S0TY

9L0TS2C0¥

9L0T99VTY

9L0C89STY
S20Ce0T0¥
L00ZOTTIOY
L00Z80TOY¥
SCTOCTIVLOV
SZ0CE0TOY
SCTOCLSTTIV
SZ0ZE0TO?

ZT02S%80%

82026%607%

HSOH Z90LOT #ANI

69TCH# HSYAT dHIMOL
65TZ# ONILSOH TIVKWH
¥8T1S# NOILVLSHNS WH

P8TS# NOILYLSENS IdHA AITUHHS
ZZT# DON/LAN/ANOHd dd NITNJVYD

996T# NOLLNG DINYd

LOS# DON/HNOHd dd HTIIANHID
6STZ# ONIFOLINOW WAVIV JIIA

L1L0ZSZZO0¥ XHAA/JHAITI/NONIAS S8L68¥%T-9S5 H#ANI

2T02S5220%

L14025220% dNTID STD/TIML dHS T0868¥%C-9S5 #ANI

we3I SUTT

SHDIOANI ONIANVLSINO

uotadranssa

INO¥d S 20T

ATddNs AHIavdd

ST%88 WN NOLAYTID
INO¥d °S 20T

X1ddNs AdTAvdd

ST$88 WN NOLAYTID
INOdd S 20T

ATddNs AFIAvEd

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
T X0d 04

DNIJTEM AJHWH AddOod

0¥LL8 WN NOLVA
LT X0d "0O°d

OTT SLLANNHE

8T¥88 WN SHANIOW SHA
L9 X0d "O°d

0D HNOHJHTHIL AHTIVA YOVd

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
ad AENOL €8T

NHHOA AVY ANOHINY
0vLL8 WN NOLVA
THAY F00D 80T

T¥C X0d "0O°d
NDISHA VHATY

9%TIT $806L XI TYO4LVALS
9%TIT X0d "O°d

JI¥D ¥¥0 I R ¥

9YTT $806L XI QIOALVALS
9%TIT XO0d "O0°d

HIVD 9¥0 I 3 ¥V

9%TT ¥806L XI QIOJALVALS
9%TT X0d "0°d

HIVD 9¥0 I 3 Y

sweN

859:€9:CT

arva
$10L 8% L
T90LOT

aivd
$10L 65 L
SS0LOT

SIOL T6°L6T

Tvd  89° 1T
arvd

$I0L 89°TZ
602TZD-€C

TYd L€ T69
aivd

SIOL LE"ZT69
€202T¥

$IOL 00°0008

arvd
$I0L GSL PET
VS8L68YZ-9S

TYE €6 VLY

arva

$I0L €6 VLY
Z6286%Z-9S

arvd
$I0L O0T°6
zZ0868¥%Z-9S

#DANT

€2/90/% :93ea



ST¥88 WN NOLAVTD Tvd  8L°8T
IS NOS¥EAJIEL 9T%  ATVd
$IOL 8L 8T
8L°8T L098¢C 6002SL9CZ¥ MDOLSTIYD YIDNYD TANHEHD  €Z0CTEE
££Z08 0D NNITOHLION T9d Ly 8CE
LOEEE X0d "O0°d aIvd

LY 8C¢ L6¥%8C 9L025C20% ONIYVHEE LS6T #ANI "ONI INHWAINOE DILTHD LS6T
€£€208 0D NNATDHLION Tvd <2t €6C
L0ggE X0d "0°d aIvd

ze €62 L6%8T 9L025220% MDOT YHIVI/SONINVAL 956T HANI "ONI INAWAINOE DILTAD  9S6T
ST¥88 KWN NOLAYTID T9d  ¥6° €LS

HAY 1SAM S 688T  QIv¥d
$I0L v6°€LS

¥6°"€ELS 09€8¢C TTO0ZB80TO¥ JOLOY/SHIVYE INOYA OLNVY ANV HIIL TdD €2026C
9L TTILC LSEBT £T02S5CC0% 000-82Z6Z0T-TO0# L¥90 68TT6 VYD UYNAAVSVI T¥d 86 €90TT
9L TTLT LS€EBT £1025220% 000-0€Z6ZOT-TOO0# L%900T XO0d O 4 aIivd
0L 8C6C LSEBT €T0CSCCO0V 000-S09LZOT-TOO# SIOL 86°€90TT
9L TTLZ L9€E8T €10C5220¥ 000-TISTVOT-TOO# 0D "¥HS TYIDNYNIA JIVTITIJIHLYD 6L9VTLEE

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID vd 0T 9L

¥ MATA NIVINOOW TZ  dIVd
$10L 0T 9L
0z 9L 0z98¢ 0T0Z90TO0F %02 WHIA ¥AJ ANOD ONIFAS TIAAY NOIMAN HISSYD €20Z0TY¥
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID T9d  90°28
@I AIDW 8T9  dIv¥d
$I10L 90°Z8
90°28 9L98C 1802Z0TI0% STESYH AVIdSIA ¥ 40 IdS NOSJdWOHIL AANYId  €20Z8€
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd  0S° 8%
INOYA S 20T  dIvd
$10L 0S5 8%
06" 8% €9€8¢C 9.025220% SMMDS /L9 aVdAd 9€ZLOT #ANI ATddNS AFIAVIE ~ 9€ZLOT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 66°ST
INO¥YA S ZOT  dIvd
$I0L 66°ST

66°ST €9€8¢ 9.0ZS220% SYATITd LTZLOT #HANI ATddNS ATIAVEE  LTZLOT
ST$¥88 WN NOLAVTID e 66° %
INOdd S 20T  dIvd
$IOL 66 %
66" % €9€8¢C 9L0Z5220% ONIAATELS YHIHIVAM 8T990T #ANI ATddNS AEIAYEE  8T990T
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd  8L°C
INO¥A S ZOT  aIvd
$I0L 8L°T
8L°C £9€8¢ £Z0ZE0TOY d¥D 8/€ ¥90LOT #ANI ATddNS AFIAVIE ~ ¥90L0T
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID Tvd 8% L
Junowy #0d wo3I SUTT uotadTaossa SweN H#DOANT

4 :obeag SHDOIOANI ONIANVISINO 85:€S:¢T €¢/90/% :93ed



00°

89°

89°

oC-

€T’

8¢

00°

LT"

TL®

00°
00"
00°

v8

00"

ST

SL-”

SLZT L998¢
0vT Sy€E8C
0%T sve8c
9L 6T98C
6 6898¢C
L8YT 0TS8C
00SCT s6¥8¢
8Z% 6998C
Z6T ¥L98C
ST ¥,.98C
09 ¥L98C
SLe v,.98C
"18C ¥L98¢C
687 ¥.98C
1441 £998¢
8LOT vv€8C

Junowy

#0d

€ :obed

ZT0ZS¥%807% JOLIYT HDNVYHD TIO

§Z0Z€S0TY LANJAINI dAHd €TS8E€SS0V-Td HANI

0TO0CO90T0¥ %02 WAIQ ¥Hd ANOD ONI¥4S TIAAY

180Z€0T0% JIHS/ANOD ¥IV(Z) 8TB8ZLZYE96 HANI

660CLE90Y NOIIVYDOTIV €ZAA
9L025220¥ SIIM 96TT8€dd #ANI
0T0CZ9CTY 302z ANOD € NOIDHI WAIA ¥AJ
9L0229C1¥ INFNISANGNIHI MDHFHD ANOAOIDIDVL

9.02292T% JINAWASUNIWIHT TYMANZY DNISNIDIT

0T0CZ9CTV INANZSYNGWNIHY ANOD € NOIDHEA
0T0ZCZ9CTY %08 ANOD € NOIDHI WHIA ¥HI
OTOCT9CTY %08 ANOD € NOIDHEY WHIA ¥dEd
820C6¥60% NOILVISENS NHAAVH THANI
TOTCIOTO¥ SHDIAJAS X901 €ZTPTE0 #ANT

wa3lI SUuTl uotadTaosad

SHDIOANI ONIANVLSINO

HLIWS dd3dvr

¥.89 €6909 TI ODVDIHD
¥L896 XO0d "O°d

D11 SWHLSAS MIOMIIN IANSHEHDNH

¥.89 €6909 TI ODVYDIHD
¥L896 X0d "0O°d

DTT SWHLSAS MYOMIIN ILANSHHDNH

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
LS I¥N0D LTIt

TYAOANYS HITIOH

L9Z9 T¥TI¥9 OW ALID SVYSNVI
L9C6TY X0d "O°d

088799¢58 IddA

JIADNIVID

L9Z9 T¥PTIP9 OW ALID SVYSNVI
L9C6TY XO0d "0O°d

088¢99¢498 Iddd

FHONIVID

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTIO
96 X0d '0°d

PATLNOYA /TN AVEYIS NIAATOD

TOLLL XI INOWNVHL
¥YNVISINOT SS9T

ar1 ‘dsdE NOOHVIA

8T¥88 WN SHNIOW SHA
€% X0g "0°d

SHIVZNOD YNNOQ

8T¥88 MWN SINIOW SHA
€y X0d "0°d

SHIYZNOD VNNOJ

8T¥88 WN SHENIOW SHA
AYMHODIH NOLVE %0¢€S

"DNI S¥HEATIING LT0D

TOT88 WN SIAOTD
H ¥0 89¢T

SEIVIDOSSY 3 NHAIVH d INITD

sweN

89:€9°CT

TYd 89°0%T

arvd
$10L 89°0%T
LZST18990%-14

Tvd 89°0F%T

arvd
$10L 89 0%T
€TS8€5507-Td
TYd 02 9L
arvd

$I10L 0T 9L
£Z0ZOTY

TYd €276
arvd

SIOL €2°6
€Y0LSTTS96

TYd 8T L8YT
aIivda

$IOL 8T L8¥T
8Z8TLTVE96

TYd 00 00SZT

arvd

$1OL 00°00S2T
€TAACALD

TYd LT 8C%

arvda

$I0L LT 8Z%
96TT8€dd

arvd
SIOL TL T6T
£202Z8S

TYd  $8°02TT
arvd

$101L ¥8°0CIT
€Z0ZTIT¥

#DANT

€2/90/% :9@3eq



ST¥88 WN NOLAYID T9d 8L 62
¥6 X0d "0°d  4Ivd
$10L 8L 6C
62 ¥LE€8C 9.0TS220% HAYId/AdYL $8¥8L-02C6 HANI SIdv¥d £ ©Id SHINTD OW  ¥8¥%8L-0TZ6
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd  TO ¥LE
¥6 Xod "O0°d  QIvd
$10L TO0"¥LE

PLE vLEBT 9L02S220% TIIO/ddLS/JHTdNOD TLYBL-0TT6 #ANTI SI¥vd L DI SHINTD OW CLY8L-0TTC6
2069L X1 OTHDNVY NVS vd TZ TILT
688¢ XOd arvd
67 9L€8C 600CLOTOY YAAYd STOEETE HANT SIOL TZ ILT
R4 9L¢€8C 9%0C€0T0¥ ANT M1d/TML TIOAN ST9EETE HANI ANVIWOD ¥YHAVd TTHIAAVI S19¢€ECE
Z069L XI OTHDNV NVS T¥d <1 CLE
688¢ XOd aIvd
rzee 9L€8C 9%0ZE€0T0Y NMVYA/TIMI QIOAW/UNT STY0ZZE #ANI SIOL <TT"ZLE
N4 9L€8C 600C90T0% dAAYd STV0ZZE H#ANI ANVYANOD JHAVd JTAIJAVR STyocee
VLLY TOSL8 WN Hd V.INVS v ¥$6°2¢ELe

$LLY XOd "O°d  dIvVd
$SI10L ¥6°CELT
TZELT 09€82 TOTZTIOTOV SHDIANHAS AHNMOLLIY €Z0T HOUVK SSO¥ NHHAHLS 40 HDIAAO MYI €202TEE
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 02" L8
IS ¥d¥aEd vZ€  dIvd
$I0L 0C°L8
‘L8 76982 0T0ZOTTO¥ 502 WIIA ¥Ad ONINIVIL DOH HONTIMYT IAHJOLS IFA £2028S
STP88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 08 8¥€
IS Jd¥adId vz€  aAIvd
4101 08°8%¢
343 76982 0TO0ZOTITO¥ %08 WHIA ¥Ed SNINIVAL DOH HONHIMYT dHHAOLSIM  €2vCh
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID T9d 0% 69T
IS ¥¥adEd vze  aIivd
$10L 0% 69T
69T z698T 0TOZOTITO¥ %02 WHIA ¥AJ HSIYNOD SOTT HONTIMYT YHEHIOLSIMM  €20C%CH
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 097 LL9
IS d¥aIDd vze  dIvd
$10L 09°LLY
TLLY T698C 0T0ZOTTO¥ 308 WHIQ ¥ad HSINOD SOTT HONEMMYT ¥FHAOLSIMI  €20CTTH
9€¥88 WN NYAIS TYd 00° 0S¥
@I NOIMAN ¥6  dIVd
$I0L 00° 0S¥
34 58982 zZ10ZS¥80% JogyT AONVHD TIO NHEOM THOL  €T8CE
ZZT06L XI IMVHIVA TYd  00°SLZT
Z0T AMH €09  QIvd
$10L 00°SLZT
"SLTT $8982 ZT0ZS¥80¥ JogyT HONVYHD TIO HLIWS T NITAYL  €Z8Z€
ZZ06L XI IIVHIYVA IYd  00°GLZT
ZOT AMH €09  QIvd
$10L 00°SLTT

Junowy #0d we3I SUTT uoT3dTansaa [weN #DANT

i :obeg SHDIOANI OSNIANYISINO 8G:€G:2T €Z/90/% :@3ed



IS NIVW ZTT  QaIv¥d
SIdVd OIAY IAFILS NIVW  $I0L 9€°T6T
9¢° 16T L6E8T 9L0TSZ20% HSOH FIVId VIV 6€Z0ST HANT SI¥Yd OINY ¥dUN  6€ZO0ST
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd -00° 88
1S NIVW ZTT  QIvd
SIdYd OINY IAFILS NIVW  $I0L -00°88
-00°88 L6€8C 9.02522Z0% ANNIFI IISOdAd HI0D ZTEOST #ANI SI¥Yd OIOAY ¥dYN  ZT€E0ST
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID T9d L6 0T¥H
IS NIVW ZTT  aIvd
SIdYd OINY IAFILS NIVW  $IOL L6°0T¥H
L6°0T¥ L6E8T 9.025220% SHIVALIVE 90Z0ST #ANI SIIVd OIAY ¥dYN  90Z0ST
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID e ¥ES9
IS NIVW ZTIT  aIvd
SIdVd OINY IATILS NIVW  $IOL ¥¥%°S9
$%°59 L6E8T z1025220% ONITANOD ¥ETZOST #ANI SIdVd OINY Vd¥N  ¥€ZO0ST
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd  69°96
1S NIVW ZTT  QIvd
SIMVYd OLNVY LATILS NIV $I0L 69796
69°96 £%98¢ T802€S0TH SLEWIEH TSTOST #ANI SI¥¥d OINY ¥d¥N  T8TOST
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 66 °L9T
IS NIVW ZTT  dIvd
SIYYd OINY IFFILS NIVW  SIOL 66 L9T
66°L9T L6E8T 9L0ZSZ20% AMILIVE ST66%T #ANI SIMVd OINV Vd¥N  ST66%T
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 96 9SC
IS NIVW ZTT  dIv¥d
SLI¥Yd OINY IFFILS NIVW  SIOL 96 9S¢C
96°95¢C L6E8T 9.025220% AINTA I¥Y.LS/HANODITIS LELE6FT HANI SIYVd OINY VdVYN  LEL6¥T
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd  €T°0T
Q¥ SAVW LZ  QIv¥d
$I0L €T°0T
€T°0T £€582 900Z80TO0¥ IOVISOd NO IMOHS SITIVD "N FTIIHOIN  €2020Z€
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd 85 LLT
¥6 X0d "0°d  QI¥d
$I10L 85 LLT
8S°LLT ¥L€8C ZT025220% TANH XT1d/SYALTIA $E€88L-0TT6 #ANI SIdVd £ ©Ig STINTO DN  $E€88L-0CT6
ST$88 WN NOLAVYID TYd  86°%C
¥6 X0od "O0°d QIv¥d
$I0L 86 ¥
86°¥C $LE8T 9.025220% dITD/dOL-ILTHI-A 0S88L-02Z6 H#ANI SIIVYd L ©Ig STINTD DM 0588L02T6
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd  VL°SE
¥6 Xod "O0°'d QIvd
$IO0L VL SE
¥L°SE $LE€8T 9.025220% HDIMS/NNOD/ATEYD $S88L-0276 HANI SIdVd L DId SHINTD DW  $S88L0CT6
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 0T 26T
¥6 X0d "0°d QIvd
$I0L 0T Z6T
0T T6T $LEBT 9.025220% IEMDOS €¥S8L-0226 H#ANI SIdVd [ DIF SMINTD DW  €¥S8L-02Z6

Junoury #0d we3I SUTT uot3draossa sweN H#DANT

S :obeg SHDIOANI ONIANVISINO 85:€G:CT €Z/90/% :°@3ea



'Sz zSS8¢2 SZ0ZESOTH INVIONd 6TESS8TS HANI ANVIONd HTOVYNNId  6T€5582S
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNWV TYd  00°90€
L9TT08 X0d Od  QIvd
$I0L 00°90¢€
‘90¢ 75582 SZ0OZESOTH : ANYAOMd 86255825 #HANI INVIOYd HTIOYNNId  8625582S
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNVA TYd 00°20T
L9TT08 X0d Od  QIv¥d
$I0L 00°20T
*ZoT z7SS8C SZTOZESOTY ANVAONd 08255825 #ANI ANVJOdd HIDYNNId  082S558ZS
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNVM TYd 09 CET
L9TT08 X0d Od  QIvd
$IOL 09 CET
“ZeT zSS82 SZOZEOTO¥ ANVAONd TTZSS8ZS #ANT ANVdOMd HTOUNNId  T1ZS582S
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNYMI TYd 00°80%
L9TT08 X0d Od  QIv¥d
$IOL 00°80%
*80¥ zSS8¢ ST0Z6V60¥ ANYAOMd 90TSS8ZS #HANI ANVJO¥d HTOUNNId  90TSS82S
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNVM TYd 00 90€
L9TT08 X0d Od  QIv¥d
$IOL 00°90€
*90¢€ 75582 SZ0ZESOTH ANYJO¥d 2805G8ZS #ANI ANVJO¥d HTOUNNId  Z80558CS
LSTT 08T$9 OW ALID SYSNVA TYd  00° %02
L9TT08 X0d Od  aIvd
$I0L 00 %02
*¥02 TS5S8¢C SZ0ZS¥80¥ ANVIOMd £506582S #ANI ANVIONd HTOYNNId  €505582S
€ITO 992SL XI SYTITYA TYd 66°6TT
€TT099 X0d "O°d  QIvVd
$IOL 66°6TT
61T L898T 600290T0% THANH SSHNISNE TOOPTTELE6P0E HANI 10d3d HEDIAIO0  TOOFPTITELE6DOE
€008 €0088 WN SEDNID SV TYd 00°06%
€000€ X0d "O°d ‘@AY € DSW  dIVd
DAS NOISNHIXHE HATLLVMHIOOD NSKWN  $IOL 00 06%
‘06% 88€8C 0T0ZZOTOP VWIDYYD "D-SSYID HDAH 9€ZTT HANI FOATIOD AILNAOD HDAE WN  9€CTT
ST$88 WN NOLAVTID T9d Ly 06
IS NIVW ZTIT  dIvd
SIVd OIAY IATALS NIVW  SIOL LY 06
106 L6€8T 940252207 ¥IAYAY/INIOLN/HONAIM OT90ST HANI SIY¥d OINY ¥d¥N  0T90ST
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd  66°28
IS NIVW ZTT  dIvd
SI¥dVd OIAV IHAILS NIVW  $IOL 66°Z8
4 L6E8T 9L025220% aInNTd SNILIYLS TT90ST HANTI SIM¥d OINY ¥d¥N  TT90ST
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd  96° €T
IS NIVW ZTT  dIvd
SLIYd OINY IFFILS NIVW  S$SIOL 96 €T

T€e L6€E8C Z210C29220% SHAYTd YAIIM ZTSLOST #HANI SI¥Yd OILNV VdVUN ZSLOST
ST?88 WN NOLAYTID IYvd 9€°T6T
Junowy #0d wa3T SUTT uotadraonsadg sweN  #DANT

9 :obeq SHOIOANI ONIANVIS.LOO 85:€G:CT €Z/90/% :°3eq



91T

LY”
8% "

[43

L9

oe”

98°

00°

00

00~

08"

00~

T6vL

76
184

‘96

vET

0TTS

S9%

"19S

90¢

259

0Z0T

Junowy

#0d

L :abeg

9L02S2C0%
6002C0T0¥

600CLOTOY

9L02SCC0¥

900CC0TO¥

SZ0CTIVLOY

SZOCT¥LOY

520267607

SCO0CLSTTIY

w3 SUuTT

SaQ¥YOddITD
SYAAIAIQ/SYIANTIE

NYD HSYAL HINJL

SHDIOANTI DNIANVISINO

YO9VPTITE H#ANI
YO9VPITE #ANI

uotadTaosaa

0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATHAVIIHd
009LE X0d "0°4d

NOILVIOdI0D TTIINO

0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHdTHAVIIHA
009LE XO0d "0O°d

NOILVJOdd0D T1IN0O

0090 TOT6T Vd VIHATHAVIIHA
009L¢€ X0d "0°4d

NOILVYIOddoD T1IN0

0090 TOT6T Vd VIHATHAVIIHA
009Lt X0d "0°d

NOIIVIOdd0D T1IND

0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATAQVIIHA
009L€ X0€ "0O°4

NOILVJOJdd0D T1INO

9¢66L XL OSVYd TH
HATIA NOWWOD PTIVT

SWHLSAS INHWNDOd TUYNOISSHAOAd
ZZO0T 86220 YW NOLSOH

220186 X0d Od4d

D11 SHDINGES

TYIDNUNIA TYdOTD SHEMOd AENLI

LO9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SVYSNVX
L9TT08 X0d Od

ANVdOdd HTOVNNIJG

LI9TT 08T%9 OW ALID SVSNVA
L9TT08 X0d Od

HNYJ0dd HTIOYNNIA

L9TT 08T¥%¥9 OW ALID SVSNVA
L9TTO08 X0d Od

ANVd0dd HTOVNNIJ

LI9TT 08T%9 OW ALID SVYSNVI
L9TT08 X0d Od

ANYJ0dd dTOVNNIA

L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SVSNVA
L9TTO08 XO0d Od

sweN

8G:€5:CT

Tvd 9T 6VL

aIvd
SIOL 9T 6¥%L
0zczeevIE

Ivd  G6°SET

aIvd
$SIOL S6°S€T
YO9PPTTE

TYd  2€°€
arvd

$I0L zZgE° €
0Z¥L60TE

Tvd L9796
arvd

$I10L L9 96
PLYZITTE

Tvd 0€°PET

arva
$10L 0€°%ET
96GTT60€E

TYd 9GS 0TTIS
arvd

$IOL 95 0TTS
8ZSVET

T¢d 00°S9%

arvd
$10L 00°59%
T8966CLIEE

T9d 00°T9S

arvd
$IOL 00°T9S
8¥£5582S

TYd 00°90¢€

aivd
$I0L 00°90¢€
LY€558CS

vd 0872499

arvd
$10L 08°2S9
L0TSS8CS

TYd 00°020T
arvd

$IOL 00°020T
99055825

TYd 00°SST
arvd
$I0L 00°§S¢C
#DANT

€2/90/% :93eQ



9T LL 85€8C SZ0ZESOTY NOILY.LS NOINHM OT6ST #ANI 69¢ Xod arvd

¥8°8S 8G€8¢C ) GZOTTVYLOY SWH NITNdVD 0T6ST H#ANI $I0L LS"0€0¢
69° VST 85¢€8¢C STOCTVYLOY dy¥D HSNOH HIIA 0T6ST #ANI DIALDHATE NYHLSHEMHINOS 0T6ST
T00L8 WN SHNOJODTIVY T¥d 05°CTES

oOQENATY ATIVD €T  AIvd
$IOL 05 TTES
06°ZTES L1L98C 0T0Z80TO¥ 1IaNY ITIOVA $9T2Z0Z #ANI  SINYITASNOD OHNINIVIL LSHMHLNOS  $9TZ20C
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd  £€6°88
1S NTIODNIT T  aIvd

£6°88 £€ve8e TTOZ80TOV HONVHD TIO Z€95 #ANI ZOIAYAS ANV HIIL W-XIS z€9s
ST?88 WN NOLAYTIO I¥d 00°0¢C
LS NTOONIT T arivd

00702 £v€8C TT0Z80TO0% IIVAEY FJIL TT9S #ANT ADINYHES ANY HIIL W-XIS  TT9S
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd ST IEL
INVT IOTAEEA ST dIvd
SIOL ST TEL
Sz TEL LS8 TOTZSL9ZY €20Z HOUYW ISITYIDEAS NOIINIATIA YIHOT NOIVHS €20ZTEE
9€¥8 60TT6 YO UNIAYSYA TYd  0€° PLL
9¢¥8 Xod Ood  aIvd
SI0L 0€ ¥LL
0€ PLL €T¥8T LOETLLYTY ONIJOLINOW SdD ¥%8T0T HANI SEDIANES VAANAAAO TANIINHS ¥¥8T0C
8T¥88 WN SANIOW SHA TYd  00°00%
@ ¥DOY¥ HIIHM 86  QIVd
$IOL 00°00%
00°00% 06982 TOTZTOTOP  TYHW ONINNVId DIDHIVILS S HANI SWYITIIM VHINYWYS £Z0TETE
SO0T6L XI OTIINYWY T9d 6T 08€T
9zS X0d "0°d  QIvd
SI0L 6T 08€T
6T 08ET ST982C 10252209 HIOD-9NH/NVA-GNH 999%88TE0E #ANI MEINID MONAL HSNI  999¥%88TE0E
ZIS6% IW SAIJVY ANV¥ED TYd 2SS S0Z€E
#S IS ANZS 9LES  dI¥d
$I10L 2S5 S0T€
zs-s0ze 98982 9L0Z89STH WELSAS MEMYW QI 90TE€EP0% HANI  HTIIAQI V€A DTT1 SHIALSNANI WHY  90TE¥0¥
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd  8€°S¢€
IEFILS LSYIA S 00€  AI¥d
$I10L 8¢€°S€
8€°GE 8898¢C TOTZIOTOY SdND WYOJd/JANTHID /THAIO0D IEMYYIN HONVN  €20CTcCE
STP88 WN NOLAVTID TYd  8L°SE
£ ¥EMYNA  qIvd
$I0L 8L S€
8L°G€E z9€8¢C £€Z0ZEOTOP duUIS YHIM/TISM NAID 9T890TD #ANT HIYMAQIYH SOVYSI "M"d 9T8902ZD
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATAQYIIHd TYd -€9°8CT
009LE€ XOd "O°d  QIvVd
$10OL -€9°8TCT
-£9°82T 9€98¢ 6002SL9C% AAAYd /IIANIE 0ZZTE6PTE HANI NOIIVIOdNOD TIIND  Y0ZZEGVTE

Junowy #0d wo3T SuTT uotadransadg sweN  #DANTI

8 :obeg SHDIOANI OSNIANVISINO 8G:€6:2T €2/90/% :33eQ



6T

6T

4
4
oz-

€T

00°

ov-
SG°
60"
I
9L”"
v6 "

ot

€e”

(49

VLT
ve”
8¢”
S9°
8¢
SS°
20°
80°
9g-°
(44
98"
00°

LL

LL

0CET
0CZET
LYCT

€L

00s

8%
918
69¢C
Z8
8CT
€8

"T9¢

90T

STy

S0¢
6ST
LL
09
16
T8
oce
08
88¢C
L0T
€L
v6

Junowy

6

8G€8C
85¢8¢C
8G€8C
8G€8C
8G€8C
85€£8C
8G¢8¢C
89€8C
85€8C
859€8C
859€8¢C

#0d

:obeg

9%¥0C€0TOY

9%0Ce0TI0¥

€T0CLOTOY
€T0C90TOV
€T0CCOTOV

6002C0T0¥

GZ0ZE0TOV
S20CE0TO¥
SZ02¢0T0¥
S2C0CE0T0¥
S20T€6509
GZ025220%

600CSL9CY

GZ02S¥807
S2026¥%607%
S20Ce0T0¥
920C6v%607
S20CESOTY
G20CeS0Ty
S20C67%607
S20CS¥80%
52025%80%
GZ025%80%
S20C€S0Td
SZOTLSTTY

we3lI SUTT

HDIAYHES DN €5C2T90058C #ANT

ADIAGHAS DN €0LLS00S8Z HANT

ONIMMOMLAN 0Z:T€:96€080T #ANI
DONIMMOMLAN 0Z:ZE€:96€080T #ANT
ONINIOMLAN 0C:Z€:96€080T #ANI

qddd aI0 90-S590-T¥% #IDOVY
HSNOHI¥NOD TO0-SLZ0-Z€ #LDDOY
NWAY 20-0220-2€/20-%T20-2€ #LDODVY
XHENNY T0-08Z0-Z€ #ILDDY

AATYAHS €0-86TT-2C #LDOOVY

IdHd aQ¥0¥ TO0-S€00-TT #LDODY

HSNOH H¥IA SYWOHL O0T6ST #ANI
TTIM #¥IA AVH/SIWY OT6ST #ANT
130d A4AT¥EHS TOOSTITTZ #IDDY
TIEM H¥Id QYLSINY OT6ST #ANI
NOILYLS NIVW OT6ST #ANI

HSNOH IJdAdTIID £ A0 S 0T6ST H#ANI
1d3d #¥Id dOHS DY OT6ST #ANI
HSH ANWHZAOd ¥ d0 N O0T6ST HANI
HSNOH HJIIA NVJHS O0T6ST #ANI
TTIM TOOHDS 0T6ST H#ANI

HSNOH HITA ¥DHANHS O0T6ST #ANI
qd ATIIANIID OT6ST #ANT

uotadTaosaa

SHDIOANT ONIANVILSINO

L88

LSYIAINO

TO VW NOILDNIWIIM
009 XO0d Od

LSYI4AINN

TLY ¥IMYIA "O°d
DIAVI¥L

T€088 WN DNIWHA

TLY ¥EMYIA "0 4
DIAVI¥L

ST¥88 KWN NOLAYTID
LONLSHHD T

NOILANYTID A0 NMOL

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID
LONLSHHD T

NOLAYTID 40 NMOL

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID
LS AVYO TcCs

HATH T¥DO0T HHL

ST¥88 KWN NOLAYTD
IS LSNDOT LOE

HIVANSHA NITIILS

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
LS LsNDOT LOE

HIYWSHA NITIALS

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID

sweN

8G:€5:CT

£92T90058¢C

arvd
$I0L 6T LL
€0LLS00S82

TYd $0°888€
arvd

$I0L %0 888¢€
0ZZE96€080T

TYd €27 €L
arvd

$101L €T €L
6L8TOLT

$IOL 00°00S

TYd ST 62T
arvd

$10L ST 6THT
€Z0CTITY

arvd
$I0L €€£°90T
£z0ZvCh

vd ¢t Scy

arvd
$I0L <€ STh
€Z0ZTT¥

TYd LS 0€0T
#DANT

€2/90/% :®3eQ



9TTZ ¥82SL XI SYTITYA Tvd Z0°60T
9TTZH8 X0d Od  aIvd
$I0L 20 60T
Z0 60T 82982 z1025220% JIA-JEIITA 98€L0T090Sd #ANI IND NIRIYM 98€L0T090Sd
9TTZ ¥82SL XI SYTITYd TYd  S6°€TE
9TTIZ¥8 X0d O0d  AIVd
$I10L S6° €1€
S6°€I¢€ 82982 Z102S220% AQYEH-dD dWVYT TETLOT090Sd HANI IND NIIYM TETLOT090Sd
9TTZ ¥82SL XI SYTTIVA TYd  69°€€€
9TTZ¥8 X0d Od  aIvd
$I0L 69 €€¢€
69°€€€ 82982 z1025220% ¥HALTIA/IYD 6€ZL0T090Sd #ANI IND NIIIYM 6€£2L0T090Sd
0006 T6Z08 OD MAANAQ TYd  96°6C¢€
0006T6 XO0d "O°d QIvd
$10L 96°6C¢
96°62¢ €£L€8C 94025220F ¥IYM ¥OJ JIVAHTI TSSLLBOMEOS HANT ‘0D INFWAINOE JANDYM TSSLLBOMEOS
8T¥88 WN SENIOW SAQ TYd 00°000T
LZT X0d "O'd  aIvd
$IOL 00°000T

00°000T £T98¢ T0TZ88%09 NOILVDOTIY ATHINOW ¥HLNAD JOINHS SHNIOW SHO 40 HDVTITIA €20CS¥
0¥LL8 WN NOLVI Tdd 8T ¥86LC
HAY QIO4HJHH LSVH ¥vi¥ aIvd
Ty 008LZ L0%8C LOEZLLYZY SYANOSIVd A0 ONISNOH €20C HOAVIW SIOL 8T ¥86LC
LL™E8T L0¥8C 8TOCLLYCY ADVIWIVHA /TYDICEN SYANOSI¥E JHINAD NOIINALHA OQYNOQTYW TIDIA €C0cCey
ST$88 WN NOLAVTID Tvd LY 0L
98% X0d "0O°d aIvd
[4' RN 43 68¢€8C 800Z¥%0T0Y ¥ AOTAWHE M¥ATD AILNJHA LETVPHANI SIOL L¥°OL
Sy 9¢ 68€8C 9.075220% A¥ INHANHINIYHANS dVOd LETHFHANI FHAYHT AINNOD NOINN LETYY
STP88 WN NOLAYVTID Idd 20" v¢E

98% X0d "O°d arvd

20" v¢e 68¢€8C 800C¥0T0V aV¥ INIWAOTAWE MIHTD 9E€CTHVHANI JHAYAT AINNOD NOINN 9€CYy
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID vd Ly 0L
: 98% X0€ "0O'd arivd
Sv 9¢ 68¢€£8C 9L0TSCCO0V YEAINS aQUOd 8TZT¥¥ H#ANT SIOL L¥°OL
20" ve 68€8C 800C¥0TO¥ av¥ dWd Y¥ETD AINdHA 8TZ¥Y #ANI JHAVAT ALNNOD NOINO 8TCZV¥

STS88 WN NOLAVTID Tvd Z6°TES
68% X0od "O0°d 4IVd
$I0L T6° TE€S
Z6°TES 05582 9,025220% 10d NITIDS DNIA ¥NHIS H/NOIMEN [ TYLIASOH THIENAD ALNNOD NOINN £€20C¥IC
STS88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 00°22T
68% X0d "O0°'d dIVd
$IOL 00°22T
00°22T 05582 9L0ZTI¥L0Y  OT# NATIDOS HNIA SATYZNOD ¥NNOA TYLISSOH TYNANAD ALNNOD NOINA  220ZZIT
L88T0 YW NOLONIWIIM Tvd 6T LL
009 X0od 04  QIv¥d
$10L 6T LL

JUnowy #0d wa3I SUTIT uot3ydTaossa sweN H#DANT

0T :obeg SHDIOANI ONIANVISLNO 85:€5:CT €Z/90/% :°93eQ



0T LEECLT *x xDNIDIOANI TYLOL+ *+

80 88 6L€8C TTIOZE0TOY HADONUNIINIVIN €09S5€Z88 #ANI

TZ ¥e0¢ 6LE8BT TTO0C80TOV A4ATYHHS €095€T88 HANI

86°C088T 6LE8T ¥¥025220% 1430 Q¥Od €09S€Z88 #ANI

€9°99T 6L€8C TTO0C6L66Y JOSSHSSY €095€788 #HANI

T6 " CVT 6L€8T OTOZOTITOY WZ €095S€Z88 H#ANI

(4R 4 6LE8BC 9L0C€SO0TY qddd €095€Z88 HANI

2€°89¢ 6L€8T OTOZTVLOY ad NITQdYD €09S€Z88 #HANI

LS SE 6LEBT 9L0TT9CTY SWH NITNdVYD €09S€Z88 HANI €6C9 L6T09 TI WVANLS TOYUVD vd €%°S98¢€¢El

€0°LET 6LE8C SLOCLSTTY ad ATIIANTID £€095€Z288 H#ANI €629 X0d Od arvd

8T T6 6LE8BCT 0T0CZOTO¥ ND €095€Z88 #HANI SIOL €¥%°98€€T

00°L8 6L€E8T 9L0C99%1Y SWH WOSTOA £095¢C88 H#ANI JINVE XEM £095¢€¢C88
Junowy #0d we3I SUTI uotidransaq sweN #DANT

T :obeg SHDOIOANI ONIANVISINO 8G:€S:CT €2/90/% :°93ed



